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INFORMATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 18, 1974

THE PRESIDEN ?
KENNE R,/COLE

JAMES H. FALK f a

Governor Tom Meskill of Connecticut

This morning I returned a call that Governor Meskill placed to you.
The Governor said that Senators Scott and Weicker suggested that he
call you to let you know he still wanted to see the confirmation process
through. You have nominated him for a Court of Appeals judgeship.

He indicated:

1. He hopes the President will "stick with me."

2. He knows the confirmation has been held up to await completion
of a legislative inquiry in Connecticut.

3. The legislatures inquiry is complete and he feels now he definitely
was cleared of any wrongdoing. However, their report will not
be ready until Congress has adjourned.

4. He hopes you will re-submit his name to the 94th Congress if his
nomination lapses following the current session.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 27, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: KEN COLE
JIM FALK
FROM: JERRY
SUBJECT: Govemor Tom Meskill

of Connecticut

Your memorandum to the President of December 18 on the above
subject has been reviewed and the following notation was made:

-- I will resubmit.

cc: Don Rumsfeld






